

Memorandum

City of Las Vegas
Department of Public Works
Administration

To: Beverly K. Bridges
City Clerk

From: Jorge Cervantes *J.C.*
Director, Department of Public Works

CC: Mrs. Bette Craik
O.C. White, Jr.

Date: February 23, 2010

Re: Bette Craik - Traffic and Parking Commission Re-Appointment

2010 FEB 23 P 4: 39

RECEIVED
CITY CLERK

We have contacted Mrs. Bette Craik, whose term on the Traffic and Parking Commission expires on May 15, 2010. Mrs. Craik wishes to be appointed to another four-year term on the Commission. She also wishes to remain on the Traffic Signal Capital Improvements Advisory Committee. She has not missed any meetings in the last 12 months. I would like to recommend her reappointment.

JC:ps